Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of May 15, 2014

Page 2

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 14-26
Thursday, May 15, 2014
6:30 P.M.
Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark (arrived at 6:35 p.m.), Herbst, Hovland, Kolb, Swanson and Mayor Ryan.
ABSENT:  None.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager, Pat Sweeney, City Attorney; Bryan Schafer, Planning and Community Development Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Ward Brown, Budget/Fiscal Analyst; Jean Keely, City Engineer; Jim Hafner, Storm Water Manager; Dan Szykulski, Captain; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Al Thorp, Senior Engineering Technician; Catherine Ekstrand, Deputy City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.  
2015 Storm Drainage Fund Budget Discussion

Finance Director Huss stated staff has drafted a 2015 Storm Drainage Fund Budget and 5-year plan modeled under the current fee structure.  He stated the plan shows a modest increase in operating revenue, no increase in staffing, annual operating losses, and diminished ability to fund system expansion, major system repair, and annual maintenance projects.  He stated most important would be to eliminate the annual operating deficits to bring financial stability to the fund which would require an increase in revenue and/or reduction in operating expenses.  He stated expense reductions would require cuts in street sweeping; ditch, pond, and catch basin maintenance; system operation and maintenance; construction oversight; and public education.  He gave an overview of the consequences of reductions for each of the listed items.  
Councilmember Clark arrived at 6:35 p.m.

Finance Director Huss stated staff is preparing a request to add one employee in order to catch up on deferred maintenance of the system.  He commented that fully funding operations provides the capital for capital improvements and major system maintenance projects.  He stated that eliminating the operating losses solely would require an annual fee increase of at least $5.00.  
Councilmember Clark asked for the length of time inspections take.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied inspections per site can take 20 minutes, depending on what is found wrong and if there is supervisor is on site, times the total number of construction sites in the City is where the time adds up.  He stated each site has to have erosion control in order to keep the loose soil on site.  
Councilmember Bourke asked if the builders are charged an extra fee for inspections.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied no, there is no fee to cover inspections or erosion control.  He noted the building permit covers building code inspections.   
Councilmember Herbst asked for the current fund balance, expected revenues and expected expenses.  Finance Director Huss replied $1.1 million, $1 million, and $1,260,000.  He stated the ponds will not require cleaning. 

Councilmember Bourke asked for street sweeping costs and asked if the City could bid out the work.  Public Finance Director Huss replied $230,000 and the City has looked into bidding out the work.  

Councilmember Bourke asked if the equipment is included in the budget.  Finance Director Huss replied yes.

Councilmember Herbst asked about backhoe work in ditches. Storm Water Manager Hafner replied 2013 had no ditch cleaning.  He stated past projects were between $30,000-50,000.  He noted that the work is contracted because the City’s equipment is not large enough. 

Finance Director Huss gave an overview of ten capital projects and 12 operations projects (contractual) that have been identified for 2014 to 2018.  He noted that pond maintenance and ditch maintenance could be removed from the operating expenses.  
Councilmember Herbst asked about Belmont Acres and Erskin Street’s storm water issue.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied that neighborhood does not have storm water drainage so water pools in the residents’ back yards.  

Councilmember Swanson asked how the Belmont issue could be tied into the Ball Road reconstruction.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied the projects could be combined to correct the issue.  
Mayor Ryan commented one staff person cannot maintain all of the City’s catch basins.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied over 400 catch basins fail each year due to not having preventative maintenance.  
Councilmember Herbst suggested the City bid out the work.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied the cost of the work is less expensive when done by the City’s staff.  He noted that rain gardens are cheaper than catch basins.
Councilmember Clark asked if the homeowners would have to pay to install a rain garden. Storm Water Manager Hafner replied no, the City would use funds from the Storm Water Fund to install a rain garden.  
Finance Director Huss stated next steps would be to bring back a proposed budget with a reduction in operating expenses. 

Councilmember Hovland asked if the fee increase would cover all operating expenses.  Finance Director Huss replied yes and also the addition of one staff member.

Councilmember Clark commented the homeowners will have to take ownership for the rain garden maintenance. 
Councilmember Bourke requested staff seek bids for street sweeping to use for a cost comparison.
OTHER BUSINESS

Finance Director Huss distributed and gave an overview of the 2015 Budget, Tax Base and Levy.  He noted that residential has a larger tax base than in 2013.  He gave an overview of the 2015 preliminary levy direction.  Councilmember Herbst asked if the City will bond for capital equipment.  Finance Director Huss replied yes and also for Pavement Management.  He noted that if the same tax rate is used for 2015 there would be an additional $965,000 tax levy capacity.  

The Workshop adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 








Tom Ryan, Mayor 
ATTEST:

Catherine Ekstrand, Deputy City Clerk

Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

